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From: Mark Underwood1 | GRO
To: Andrew Parsons GRO !
Cc: Amy Primei GRO

Subject: FW: Scan-to-Me
Date: Tue, 18 Jul 2017 08:19:29 +0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: mark.underwoodl 18-07-2017_09-15-58.pdf
Inline-Images: image002.png

Andy,

Please find attached the signed and dated extract from the Defence.

Please let me know if you need anything further, and what time to meet the Clerk at the RCJ
Mark

x Mark Underwood
POST Head of Portfolio: Legal, Risk & Governance
OFFICE
Ground Floor

20 Finsbury Street
2017 Winner of the -°don E€2Y 9AQ

Global Postal
Award for
Mobile number: i GRO H
Cusunner IR ..} . S i
Experience
From: mark.underwoodli GRO

Sent: 18 July 2017 09:16
To: Mark Underwood1
Subject: Scan-to-Me
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete
this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the
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sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury
Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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